PAUL RUTHERFORD. PRESIDENT

by
j%rjgm] Accident and JzJeﬂmz'ﬁ/ Cémpdig/

PACIFIC DEPARTMENT, HARTFORD BUILDING

ADDISON C. POSEY SAN FRANCISCO 20, CALIFORNIA FIDELITY AND SURETY DEPARTMENT

VICE-PRESIDENT Ju].y- 16 ’ 1953 ALFRED E. FULLER, SUPERINTENDENT

R. R. Spurrier, Secretary—Director
0il Conservation Commission on
P. 0. Box 871 o ““23
Santa Fe, New Mexico ol cO“SER‘m e MEXN
Mﬂ" () “‘\

: \953.

RE: Bond No. N-2619%5 “V 3\3\—2 v o

Principal: Sunol 0il Company \0\: , .fﬁﬂﬁ’

License & Permit Bond to Drill\y .. —
Amount: $10,000.00

Dear Sir:

We wish to acknowledge receipt of a copy of your letter of
July 8, 1953, addressed to the Sunol 0il Company, advising them that
the 0il Conservation Commission had approved cancellation of their
license and permit bond in the amount of $10,000.00

As the bond is written in a fairly large amount, we shall
appreciate your directing a letter to us advising that we might consider
our bond exonerated after July 8, 1953, in order that we may complete
our file.

Your cooperation will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,
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YELAR IN AND YEAR OUT YOU'LL DO WELL WITH THE HARTFORD



